
Zv
"V

\

:.v\

;

W3
y

0n 2:arch lôth,1926, the Athletic .Board discussed the question of 
granting the dominion Football Association the use of the Stadium,
and refused.

y April 17, 19&>,

-nuol Davidson, Esq.,
SecrotaiT-treasurer,
bomimon of Canada Football Association, 
303, Inca tor Dcmlavard, rnUmipeg.

Doar Hr* Davidson ;*•

I beg tolT* «.%,« w - -e - -ge receipt of year latter
v-ÏV"vr- ï? emission *<> aoe t .o JcGill ta&lim

for the ^ lish i otball 2eaa visiting Canada this surnr.

, . ' ■ is u&tii Tx c roat de £ of rerrat tHr-t T
k* -Av^1 c - ih* ü iversasyto sSdetJît ?: Cv rGS5nt 1,esr* ** found, ourselves unaole 

f' ' ' J,c probably nnnecessur* for mo to go into
defeHtSS f°r fc ÜB reftlsal» but I can assure you that it 

1" detor ined u^0n aft5T‘ the ost thoroiuh consideration. ms

^ 0 Mve nevor granted the use of the .tedium
n l * ^sidorUg that it is essential that the
J -iorsity aaould restrict its interests to amateur competitions,

îu^totr^^r £Âlt\]zr*
*. T *V° A3od ia tho oarlS season, anticipating aliost irreparable damage to the turf.

, Regretting that owing not only to these, but
o jGuor equally cogent reasons It is impossible for us to comply 

with your request,
I am.

Yours faithfully,

On Karoh 16th,1926, the Athletic 
Board discussed the
£r®niti§Lg0 j; h§^g 0914$tifT5Lm^00 tball Assoc.

ouestion of irincipal.
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